STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA September 23, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88240
(5085) :103-6161

Tahoe Qi1 & Cattle Company
Attn: Mr. Ken Freeman

402 West Industrial
Midland, TX 79703

Re: Reclassification
Jacks B-26 #3-L
Sec 26, T24S, R37E
Jalmat Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test for the above-
referenced well in the Jalmat Pool, the well will be reclassi-
fied as an 0il well effective November 1, 1986, and the

gas allowable will be cancelled that date.

If your transporters should change due to this reclassification,
please submit Form C-104 indicating correct transporters.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.



